March 21, 2013

MEMORANDUM

To: University Committee on Graduate Studies

From: University Committee on Graduate Studies Agenda Committee

Subject: Agenda for the Meeting of the University Committee on Graduate Studies on April 8,

2013, 3:00 p.m., 113 Linton Hall

AGENDA
1. Approval of Agenda

2. Approval of March 11, 2013 Minutes

3. Remarks from the Chairperson

4. Remarks from the Dean of the Graduate School
5. Remarks from the COGS Representative

6. University Committee on Graduate Studies Subcommittees

Curriculum and Program Review Committee Update

Academic Research Policy Subcommittee

Graduate Instruction, Employment, Mentoring Subcommittee
7. Elections

8. *Request to change the Requirements for the Doctor of Veterinary Medicine Degree in
Veterinary Medicine

9. *Request to change the Requirements for the Master of Science Degree in Mathematics
Education

10. *Request to change the Requirements for the Doctor of Philosophy Degree in Mathematics
Education

11. *Request for policy change: dual and join graduate degrees
12. Roundtable

13. Adjournment

*Action ltems



